

Close

From: alan_lane@adt.com.tw [SMTP:alan_lane@adt.com.tw]
To: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com
Cc: ellis@adt.com.tw; Rennie@adt.com.tw
Subject: FCC ID: PD5LMWP200RB SAR Review
Sent: 2/11/03 2:40 AM **Importance:** Normal

Hi, Tim,

For your question (1),

- a) done
- b) it is portable, and it has been described in attached revised test report.
- c) It is General Population/uncontrolled limit, I have stated this in the revised report.
- d) Production unit
- e) what test signal do you mean here ?? for validation ??
- f) done
- g) done

(See attached file: SA920109R03A revised.pdf)

Dear Demi,

Please find the attached of ATCB comments of DNI's project.

Should you have any question, please feel free to let me now.

Best regards.
Lyn Yang (???)
ETL Semko TWN EMC Lab
Tel +886-3-519-1411 Ext 303
Fax +886-3-519-1410
E-mail: lyang@itslabtest-twn.com

(See attached file: ATCB Comments_012803.pdf)

SA920109R03A revised.pdf ATCB Comments_012803.pdf